



















EXHIBIT 5

From:	Wood, Ben (DPH)
To:	Emily B. Kretchmer
Cc:	Maffei, Elizabeth (DPH); Allen, Jennica F. (DPH)
Subject:	Re: Campion Health & Wellness DoN
Date:	Tuesday, October 20, 2020 12:51:04 PM

Hi Emily, thank you for contacting us.

You're correct, there are no application materials needed. The applicant only needs to determine if they will make their CHI payment in full at time of approval (e.g. within a month of approval) or if in two installments (at approval and one year later). Let us know. Thanks.
Ben

******************************************************************
If you are seeking information about COVID-19 please visit mass.gov/2019coronavirus or call 211.

Ben Wood
Director, Division of Community Health Planning and Engagement Bureau of Community Health and Prevention
Cell: 413-406-6429

Ben Wood's Personal WebEx Room https://statema.webex.com/meet/ben.wood
+1-203-607-0564 US Toll
+1-866-692-3580 US Toll Free
Access code: 645 150 232


From: Emily B. Kretchmer <EKretchmer@kb-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Wood, Ben (DPH)
Subject: Campion Health & Wellness DoN
 (
CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
)
Good morning Ben,

I am reaching out because I am working with Campion Health & Wellness, a long-term care facility dedicated to serving Jesuits priests in Weston. Campion is going to be submitting a Determination of Need to the Department. I want to confirm that long-term care applicants fulfill their community-based health initiative (CHI) by contributing to the statewide Healthy

Aging Fund and there are no application materials specific to CH required for a long term care applicant.

Thanks, Emily

Emily B. Kretchmer, Esq. Krokidas & Bluestein LLP 600 Atlantic Avenue
Boston, MA 02210
Phone: (617) 482-7211 x 267
Fax: (617) 482-7212
Email: ekretchmer@kb-law.com
www.kb-law.com
